

AMARII USHER

Videographer / Photographer / Content Creator

Profile

Professional videographer, photographer and content creator with 6+ years of experience. Skilled filmmaker, with the ability to operate up-to-date cameras, lenses, sound equipment, lighting, etc. Interested in learning more about video production, regardless of its unfamiliarity. Looking for a job where I can be creative and also create content as a team.

Skills & Programs

Communication	Adobe Photoshop
Time management	Final Cut Pro
Teamwork	Post-Production
Self-driven	Adobe Lightroom
Attention to Detail	Logic Pro X

Get in Touch



305-290-9302



uamarii@icloud.com

-  facebook.com/amariiusher
-  instagram.com/promaticproductionz
-  YouTube: Pro-Matic Productionz
-  YouTube: AyeTeeYNFR

Interests



Film



Photography



Skating








Music

Work Experience



Pro-Matic Productionz / Owner/Videographer/Photographer

August 2020 - Ongoing

-  Shot over 300+ videos using Sony a7iii and Sony a6600.
-  Shot & Edited viral video which has received more than 1.5 million views on YouTube.
-  Worked with 3 funeral homes, live-streaming 100+ funerals.
-  Worked with more than 60+ clients in my quest to satisfy their needs.
-  Directed & Shot over 5 feature films/short films.

Blazy Susan / Video Editor

April 2022 - August 2022

-  Edited a series of 10+ videos before the deadline.
-  Communicated with Videographer of the company to ensure I meet the standards for the edits of the videos.

Education

Miami Lakes Educational Center / Web Designer

August 2010 - June 2014

-  High School Diploma

Accomplishments

YouTube / Content Creator

January 2014 - Ongoing

-  Received a YouTube plaque for reaching 100K subscribers.

VoyageMIA / Content Creator

July 2019

-  Received my own page in the local stories section of the website.